

# MOHAMMAD AMRANUR RAHMAN

Date of Birth: 07-10-1989

## Full Stack Front-End & Back-End Web Developer

I have experience in developing web applications and hybrid applications in both corporate and start-up environments. I'm a full-stack web developer who is constantly learning how to make web / hybrid apps faster, leaner, and perfectly designed as client's requirement. Since 2013, I have been employed as a Web Developer at many IT-based companies in Bangladesh. On a personal level, I am humble, organized, focus, and precise in my work. I have strong communication skills in managing team.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Web Developer (Volunteer)

3/2022-Present

[Unpacking Tech](#), Toronto, ON. (Volunteer Job)

- Developed and designed [unpackingtech.ca](#) through WordPress platform
- Made edits with CSS and HTML ensuring website was fully functional, accurate and ready for market
- Attend meetings about new tasks and propose solutions to solve issues
- Maintain website performance by providing weekly security reviews
- Increased website aesthetics by redesigning logo and rebranding
- Use Gutenberg and WP bakery to make quick edits as required by director

#### Sr. Web Developer

1/2017-Present

[American Best IT](#), Mohakhali, Bangladesh

Completed 50+ Successful Web applications and websites.

- Maintained the ticket to collaborate team of Front-End, Creative and Back-End.
- Developed eCommerce Solution with ERP with single-vendor and multi-vendor facilities, Payment gateway, Social Login etc. with PHP. ([luxuryonlinemart.com](#))
- Create and Maintained Learning Management System with Course, Quiz, Package Learning and live Class with Laravel ([qns london.net](#))
- Customize the HRM Web Application with PHP ([hrm.americanbestit.com](#))
- Working with Jupiter CMS Platform and QC on it
- Contribute build some module of this CMS
- Developed Business Directory with Laravel ([noyabazar.xyz](#)).
- Manage Front-End Developers and Graphic Designers around 15 members
- Manage Search Console and Google Analytics
- Maintenance Digital Ocean Server (Droplet)
- Attend Clients Meeting with project presentation and requirement analysis

#### Shopify Web Developer (Contract)

6/2021-12/2021

[Tutor on Time](#), Fredericton, New Brunswick

Completed 1 Successful Learning Management System.

- I have customized the Shopify theme and plugin in Liquid.
- Design Sections as per instruction with CSS and HTML in Liquid.
- Design Banners and images with Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Customization in Booking form and eCommerce System.

#### Web Developer

4/2014 – 12/2016

[Germany Computer and Telecom Ltd](#), Uttara, Bangladesh

Completed 20+ projects and websites.

- Web Develop and Design with WordPress.
- Custom repair Management System with PHP, Jquery and Ajax.
- Developed Web based application Courier Tracking System



### CONTACT INFO

- ☎ +88 01716 360369
- ✉ [amranwebdeveloper@gmail.com](mailto:amranwebdeveloper@gmail.com)
- 🏠 Dakshinkhan, Dhaka, BD
- 🌐 [Linkedin.com/in/amranwebdeveloper](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amranwebdeveloper)
- 🌐 [amranwebdeveloper.com](http://amranwebdeveloper.com)

### SKILLS

PHP (OOP), MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Ajax, CSS, HTML5, Java, C CodeIgniter & Laravel (PHP framework), Bootstrap (CSS framework), Vue js, React.js, APIs, Git, Docker, WordPress (WooCommerce), Shopify, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD  
Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access)

### EDUCATION

#### Post-Graduation Diploma in Information Technology

with 3.36 CGPA

IIT, University of Dhaka

01/2015 – 12/2015

#### BSc in Textile Engineering

with 3.29 CGPA

City University, Dhaka

05/2008 – 08/2011

### LANGUAGES

Fluent in English (**IELTS GT 6 (L-6.5,R-5.5,W-6,S-6.5)**), Native in Bangla. Some Idea of Hindi

- Database Design for Project Management Software.
- Customization and development WordPress Plugin.
- Modification and Maintenance Magento eCommerce Website.
- Directly manage 4 members of a team.
- Attend Clients Meeting with project presentation and requirement analysis

#### Web Developer

3/2013 – 3/2014

[Databiz Software Ltd](#), Mirpur, Bangladesh

10+ Website designed and developed websites

- Design Website with HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and Foundation framework
- Graphic Work Support with Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator if company needed
- Using WordPress for developing website
- Attend Meeting and report to Senior Developer
- Collaboration with Backend Developer

---

#### PROJECTS

- Multipurpose Booking System with Tour, Visa, Golf, Hotel, Villas, Boat, Flight, Vehicle, Appointment ([ticketplan.ch](#), [uptomorocco.com](#), [insubazaar.com](#), [planatrip.ch](#))
- [Inventory, POS and HRM](#) Business by Laravel : [POS](#)
- Learning Management System: [hasanahacademy.com](#)
- ERP Solution with Multi-vendor Ecommerce ([adlibbd.com](#), [lazma.com](#), [ilannoor.com](#))
- Business Directory: <https://directory.amranwebdeveloper.com/>
- Property Management ([foraplacetolive.com](#))
- Websites ([suliss.com](#), [concraft.com](#), [assuregroupbd.com](#), [interioracebd.com](#), [templates.centralstationmarketing.com](#), [toptenmartltd.com](#), etc.)

---

#### PORTFOLIOS & OTHER INTERESTS

GitHub link: <https://github.com/amranwebdeveloper>

Upwork link: <https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~011d2567ba191fa7d5/>

Stack overflow link: <https://stackoverflow.com/users/3126999/amranur-rahman>

Fiverr link: <https://www.fiverr.com/amranwebdev/>

Hobbies: Traveling Places, Photography, Learning New Technology